Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 8:42 pm

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Subject: GBK 7198K - DAIKAI ENGINEERING PTE LTD | DOA : 04/08/2021 | REF. NO. :
D21/2253M/SMRT/EL

Attachments: GBK 7198 estimate.pdf

Hi Hui Zen,

Finalize closed.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 10:00 PM

To: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>

Subject: GBK 7198K - DAIKAI ENGINEERING PTE LTD | DOA : 04/08/2021 | REF. NO. : D21/2253M/SMRT/EL
Hi Rachel,

Kindly refer our finalize.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>

Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 3:07 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBK 7198K - DAIKAI ENGINEERING PTE LTD | DOA : 04/08/2021 | REF. NO

Dear Mr Steve,
We refer to the above-mentioned claim.
Attached herewith the After Repair Photos for your action.

Also, we’ve attached our calculation of the cost of repair.

Total Parts S 2,816.25
Total Labour S 1,200.00
Total Miscellaneous S 430.00
Sub-Total S 4,446.25
Lumpsum 20% S 889.25
Grand Total S 3,557.00 (before GST 7%)

Please let us have your offer.
We look forward to your prompt reply.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

Rachel Las
CHENG AUTO

B ody wor ks

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 6:44 pm

To: claims@chengauto.com

Subject: Re: GBK 7198K - DAIKAI ENGINEERING PTE LTD | DOA : 04/08/2021 | REF. NO

Thanks.

.+ D21/2253M/SMRT/EL

.:D21/2253M/SMRT/EL



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

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <claims@chengauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 5:25 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: GBK 7198K - DAIKAI ENGINEERING PTE LTD | DOA : 04/08/2021 | REF. NO. : D21/2253M/SMRT/EL

Dear Mr Steve,
Attached are the photos of the check items.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

Murugesan
CHENG AUTO:

B ody woer ks

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

Reporting Centre
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: claims@chengauto.com

Workshop
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: cab@chengauto.com

Spraypainting
Address: 1 Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605
Email: cab@chengauto.com




